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Criscione, Lawrence

From: Criscione, Lawrence
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 5:03 PM
To: Cianci, Sandra
Subject: RE: Meeting with Mike Weber and Marty Virgilio

That will work for me. Thanks.

From: Cianci, Sandra
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 5:02 PM
To: Criscione, Lawrence
Subject: RE: Meeting with Mike Weber and Marty Virgilio

Lawrence,

Marty is available on October 25 at 10:30am. Please let me know if this works for you. Thank you

Sanday Cianci
Administrative Assistant to Marty Virgilio, DEDR
Office of the Executive Director for Operations
0-17 H13
301-415-1714
sandra.cianci@@nrc.gov

From: Criscione, Lawrence
Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 8:18 PM
To: Cianci, Sandra
Subject: FW: Meeting with Mike Weber and Marty Virgilio

Sandy,

Does Marty have time to meet with me this month or next?

Larry_ _
I'lal r ............................................. . ......................... ...................... ......................................................................................................................................

From: Criscione, Lawrence
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2010 8:55 AM
To: Cianci, Sandra
Subject: RE: Meeting with Mike Weber and Marty Virgilio

Sandy,

I would like to meet with Marty as well, but I can meet with him separate from Mike if necessary.

I would prefer to meet before September 2 0 th, but it is not urgent and I can wait until late September. I would
prefer to meet at a time that is convenient for him.
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Thanks,

From: Cianci, Sandra
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2010 8:49 AM
To: Criscione, Lawrence
Subject: RE: Meeting with Mike Weber and Marty Virgilio

Lawrence,

I scheduled the meeting with Mike on Thursday 9/2/10 at 2:30pm. Marty is tentative on Thursday, he is out of
the office 9/3-9/20. Please let me know if you need a separate meeting with Marty.

Thank you

Sandy Cianci
Administrative Assistant to Marty Virgilio, DEDR
Office of the Executive Directorfor Operations
0-17 H13
301-415-1714
sandra.cianci@ n rc.gov

From: Criscione, Lawrence
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2010 7:58 AM
To: Cianci, Sandra
Subject: Meeting with Mike Weber and Marty Virgilio

Sandy,

Please set up a 30 minute meeting time for me, Mike Weber and Marty Virgilio.

I need to leave work by 16:30 on Thursday to catch a plane. I am off Friday of this week and the entire week
of Labor Day.

I would prefer to meet this week, but it is nothing urgent. It can certainly wait until a later week.

Thanks,
Larr _

From: Weber, Michael
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2010 7:52 AM
To: Criscione, Lawrence
Subject: RESPONSE - Open Door Policy

Sure. Sandra Cianci can set up the meeting. You might want to meet with Marty Virgilio, as well. Sandy could
arrange for you to meet with both of us at the same time.
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From: Criscione, Lawrence
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2010 7:34 AM
To: Weber, Michael
Subject: Open Door Policy

Mike,

Do you have 30 minutes when you can meet with me? Is there someone I can contact to get on your
calendar?

Lawrence S. Criscione
Reliability & Risk Engineer
RES/DRA/OEGIB
Church Street Building
Mail Stop 2A07
(301) 251-7603
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